Case 2:19-cr-00753-KSH Document 1 Filed 10/15/19 Page 1 of 3 PageID: 1

RECEIVED

FILED

OCT 1 5 2019

OCT 1 5 2019 USAO#2019R00765/SAS AT 8:30 \_\_\_\_\_M WILLIAM T WALSH, CLERK

AT 8:30 2:43 PM WILLIAM T. WALSH CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Criminal No. 19- $753(KSH)$
	•	
v.		18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
	•	
BENORCE DUNCAN	:	
	:	<u>INDICTMENT</u>

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, charges:

On or about May 21, 2019, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

### BENORCE DUNCAN,

knowing that he had previously been convicted, in a court, of at least one crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting commerce, to wit, a .22-caliber Röhm RG10 revolver bearing serial number 917622.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

#### FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations set forth above are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g), set forth above, defendant

#### **BENORCE DUNCAN**

shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of that offense, including a .22-caliber Röhm RG10 revolver bearing serial number 917622.

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL

United States Attorney

Case NUMBER: 19- 753 (KSH)

# United States District Court District of New Jersey

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA** 

v.

**BENORCE DUNCAN** 

## **INDICTMENT FOR**

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

CRAIG CARPENITO UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

> SARAH A. SULKOWSKI ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY (973) 297-2086